March 5, 2024
ITEM 14.B.1

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: February 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Request from the Tourist Development Council for Allocation of Funds to
Play Treasure Coast Sports Tourism

FROM: Joseph E. Flescher
Commissioner, District 2

During the February 21, 2024, Tourist Development Council (TDC) meeting, a request
was made by Play Treasure Coast Sports Tourism for multiple new and unplanned
sporting event opportunities that will have a significant and positive effect on our
community and tourism. Upon hearing the request, the TDC voted unanimously to
allocate the requested $20,000 to Play Treasure Coast Sports Tourism from Reserve for
Contingency, which has an available balance of $128,081.

| respectfully request a discussion regarding this recommendation by the Tourist
Development Council.
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